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From: Guzman, Richard

To: Elkins, Scott

Subject: RE: SOARCA Team Meeting - agenda and other attachments
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 5:23:00 PM

Scott - sorry | missed the meeting. | had an all day meeting w/a licensee and vendor. |
can probably catch up on the topics missed when we tatk next week to PB and Surry.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Elkins, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:34 AM
To: Ake, Jon; Ali, Syed; Burnell, Scott; Collins, Dorothy; Dube, Donald; Guzman, Richard; Mitchell,
Jocelyn; Navarro, Carlos; Nosek, Andrew; Pires, Jose; Schaperow, Jason; Stutzke, Martin; Sullivan,
Randy; Tinkler, Charles; Vail, James

Cc: Yerokun, Jimi

Subject: SOARCA Team Meeting - agenda and other attachments

There is a SOARCA Team meeting this morning: 10:00am in 3C17. Please find attached the
agenda for the meeting and other related attachments to be discussed.

Regards,

Scott

Bridge Line #: 888-664-9858
Passcode: l(b)(6) 3

PS: We will be moving to a regular weekly meeting time of 2:00pm for future Thursday SOARCA
Team meetings, starting next week. The recurring meeting announcement is forthcoming.
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